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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:04 AM
To: 'Julie Avanto'
Cc: Julie D'Hondt; Gregory Lee; Matt Kaempf; 'Brian Kelleher'; Ted and Doris Lee
Subject: RE: Former Four Seasons Cleaners, 13778 Doolittle Drive, San Leandro

Julie and all, 
I have extended the May 26th due dates (RDIP and WP) to August 18th, and the June 30th (REM) due date to 
September 22, 2017.  The dates have also been updated on Geotracker.  Should you need additional time for 
the REM due to difficult field conditions, please let me know, and an additional extension can be provided. 
 
Also, ACDEH has not received any responses from the public notification which was mailed on May 15th.  Have 
you received any responses? 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Julie Avanto [mailto:julie@rrmsc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 3:34 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Julie D'Hondt <highlandofficelv3@gmail.com>; Gregory Lee <glee@eurekamesquite.com>; Matt Kaempf 
<matt@rrmsc.com>; 'Brian Kelleher' <bkellehr@ix.netcom.com>; Ted and Doris Lee <leeteddoris@gmail.com> 
Subject: Former Four Seasons Cleaners, 13778 Doolittle Drive, San Leandro 

 

Mark,  

We have the remediation work at the referenced site scheduled to start July 11, 2017.  Also, I have not heard 
back from you regarding the schedule of technical reports you requested in your  March 17, 2017 Conditional 
Partial Interim Remediation Approval and Request for Work Plan letter.  There were due dates of May 26 and 
June 30, 2017.   Since data from the work we are conducting will be important to complete these reports and 
since final verbal approval from your office was not received until May 25, 2017, the dates should be moved 
forward. 

Thank you,  

Julie Avanto 

--  
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Julie Avanto 
RRM, Inc. 
Project Engineer 
2560 Soquel Avenue, Suite 202 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
Phone 831-475-8141 
Cell 714-653-2347 


